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March 27, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Attention: Authorization & Evaluation Division

Applicant: 1COM INCORPORATED

Subject: AFJIC-A110 under EA96348

Dear Sir'Madam,

FCC ID; AFJIC-A110 under EA96348, will only be marketed in the USA as a 25KHz
version, and that ICOM will delete from the manual, the reference to the & 33KHz for
USA model.

We trust that this is acceptable to the Commission and that the Grant will be issued.

Best regards,
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Masaaki Takahashi
Manager, New Product Development
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